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I regret that it has not been poanible for us to meet to review the
matters which I an setting fomth below.

As you are well amre, one of the mest abresive aress im the whele
civil rights picture is the unresoclved issue of relationships betweea
citisems, particularly Negro sitisems, and the Jolice Department.
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position of the cemplaints that are cuwrreatly pending
Righits Commission imvelving the Detroit Police Departmemt.

In spite of the fact that we have a working agreement, ve have dad
@ifficulty in ebtaining information and interviews in cases of alleged
unlayful diserimination by policemsa. In several cases, however, we have
completed an investigation and have entered inte conciliation conferemces
with the officers of the Citisens Complaint Bureau whom you designated to
reprosent you ia these matters. In sixteen of these cemplaimts, we have
reached agreement with the depurtment, Wut the astions thay have agreed te
take have ot besa completed. These GaNes &re mmbered as follows:

292~1R, 363-LB, J6A-LE, 365-1E, 366-1B, 367-LE, 986-LE, 1A53-1X,
IGW-LL:: 1772-LEy 1773-LE, 1774=1E, 1978-1R, 2307-18, 2308-LE aad
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the

owners wvhere illegal activities are taking

place en the property owned and the owner does
not reside ea the premises.

Apyropriate disciplisary action for efficers.

A Bulletin reminding officers of procedure to
be followed in equal accommodations com-
plaints and instruot officers that if procedures

are mot folleved, diseiplinary sotion will
resalt.

Inclugion of equal sccommodatiom complaints om
the monthly reports of eitisen complaints subd-
mitted by each precinet and burean te the
Citisen Oomplaint Buream.

latters of apology %o the elaimaants.
Appropriate disciplimery astisa.

Clarification of procedures wvhich efficers are
te follow ia handliag sick em injured sitiseas.

Instruotion te efficers which re-emphasises

the need for yrompt response to reported
erimes.

letter of apolegy.

In these sases, we would like a response as to your intentions so that the
Commission may be able to decide wvhether holdimg publie hearing inm these
cases would be warranted ia the absence of an agreement.
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February 13, 1968

Ray

ve & response froa you

u--;_;;h-ndum-r
to discuss the subject of police comsunity relations

and the status of the relationship between our twe agemcies.

of the probles,
= - we ask that you expedite
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Very truly yours,

Burton I. Gordin,
Besscutive Mrector





